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October 25, 2005 

 

Dear Hugh, 

 

Re: Project Name/No. McLeod Quarry 3 Property, Lot 6, Con. IV, Township of South Stormont 

    Stage 1 & 2 Archaeological Assessment 

 Licence No.  1999-027  2000-025 

 CIF/PIF No.  1999-027-014  2000-025-012 

 

I have had an opportunity to review the above noted report completed under your licence.  This letter 

acknowledges review and approval of the above titled report, submitted to fulfil the requirements of the 

Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.O.18 for licensing purposes.  If it has not already been done, two copies 

of the report should be submitted to the Heritage Operations Unit for archival purposes. 

 

This report has been reviewed as part of the Ministry’s efforts to reduce backlog files.  Given the date of the 

report, the letter normally forwarded directly to the proponent is being transmitted to you for your files.  

Should a copy of the letter be required by the proponent or approval authority, please contact me and I will 

provide a signed copy of the letter enclosed. 

 

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

 

Yours, 

 

 

 

Andrew Hinshelwood 

Heritage Planner (Archaeologist) 

 

andrew.hinshelwood@mczcr.gov.on.ca 

 

 

cc. R. Jussawalla, Licence Administrator, MCL 
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Cornwall Gravel Co. Ltd. 

390 Eleventh St. East. 

Cornwall,  ON  K7P 1A4 

 

 

October 20, 2005 

 

Re: Project Name/No. McLeod Quarry 3 Property, Lot 6, Con. IV, Township of South Stormont 

    Stage 1 & 2 Archaeological Assessment 

 CIF/PIF No.  1999-027-014  2000-025-012 

 

I have had the opportunity to review the Archaeological Report for the above noted project, dated October 27, 

2000.  The activities undertaken in preparation of this report included a review of relevant background 

information, including archaeological site files held by this Ministry or the consultant, and field study which 

included surface and subsurface examination of the property to evaluate the extent and significance of 

archaeological resources. 

 

As a result of this work the consultant has made specific recommendations: 

 

 There are no further archaeological concerns with the subject property (Figure 2). 

 The Cameron Cemetery shall be preserved from all distrubance, and public access to the cemetery 

shall be maintained from either South Branch or Head Line Road. 

 

This Ministry concurs with the recommendations of the report. 

 

Please note that all clearances made by this Ministry remain subject to two standard conditions, noted by the 

consultant.  Both concern accidental discovery of cultural materials or features during the completion of the 

work described in the application.   

 

The standard conditions are: 

 

Should human remains be identified during operations, all work in the vicinity or the discovery will be 

suspended immediately.  Notification will be made to the Ontario Provincial Police, or local police, who will 

conduct a site investigation and contact the district coroner.  Notification should also be made to this office 

and the Registrar of Cemeteries, Ministry of Consumer and Commercial Relations.  Other government staff 

may contacted as appropriate, however, media contact should not be made in regard to the discovery. 

 

Should other cultural heritage values (archaeological or historical materials or features) be identified during 

operations, all activity in the vicinity of the recovery will be suspended and the Ministry of Culture 

archaeologist contacted.  This condition provides for the potential for deeply buried or enigmatic local site 

areas not typically identified in evaluations of potential.  



 

 

It may be prudent in cases of accidental discovery to also contact the consultant archaeologist involved in the 

original assessment, as their familiarity with the site will ensure appropriate treatment of cultural materials. 

 

Please feel free to contact me regarding with any questions or concerns you may have regarding this project. 

 

 

Yours, 

 

 

Andrew Hinshelwood 

Heritage Planner (Archaeologist) 

 

cc. consultant/licence-holder 
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